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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Ann Courchane [acourchane@anacpa.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, Novernber 24, 2009 8:54 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Primo Web Video, Inc

Please change the principal address and mailing address for Primo Web Vifdeo, Inc Document #P0S000018378
to: . .

Clover Shearey -
3000 Gulf to Bay Blvd., #403 :
Clearwater, ‘FL 33759 :

This is the same address as the registered agent.

Thank you,

Ann Courchane

Stoff Accountant

Appelt & Associates, CPA's
Direct Line: 727-799-5215
Fax Line: 727-799-9506

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN
INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IF THE READER OF THIS
MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING THE MESSAGE TO THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED TH!S COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE
(727) 799-9727 AND/OR RETURN E-MAIL. THANK YOU

THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE AND ITS CONTENTS WERE NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN BY APPELT & ASSOCIATES TO BE USED, AND CANNOT
BE USED, BY ANYONE FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING U.S. TAX PENALTIES. IRS CIRCULAR 230, SECTION 10.35 (B) (4) (ii).
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